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Doug, Tom, and StS members:
 
Attached is Seattle City Light’s (SCL) 2024 Annual Progress Report.
 
SCL has no new generation projects (200 MW or greater) or any new or upgraded transmission facility
additions over 200 kV. In addition, there are no planned facilities below these thresholds that may have a
significant impact on the reliability of the WECC interconnected electric system.
 
Best Regards,
 
NIMA MIRI
PRINCIPAL ELECTRIC POWER SYSTEMS ENGINEER | TRANSMISSION PLANNING

O: 206-684-3491 | M: 206-459-6643 | nima.miri@seattle.gov
We Power Seattle seattle.gov/city-light
 
 
 
 
From: Tucker, Doug <dtucker@wecc.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, December 20, 2023 1:27 PM
Subject: Request for 2024 Annual Progress Reports – Due February 23, 2024
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Request for 2024 Annual Progress Reports – Due February 23, 2024

December 20, 2023
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700 5th Ave. | P.O. Box 34023 | Seattle WA 98124-4023 


TEL (206) 684-3000  TTY/TDD (206) 684-3225  FAX (206) 625-3709 


seattle.gov/city-light 


 twitter.com/SEACityLight     facebook.com/SeattleCityLight 


 


An equal employment opportunity, affirmative action employer. Accommodations for people with disabilities provided upon request. 


January 19th, 2024 


 


Doug Tucker 


WECC Staff  


 


Tom Carr 


StS Chair 


 


STS members 


 


SCL 2024 Annual Progress Report 


 


In accordance with the reporting guidelines defined in the WECC Progress Report Policies and 


Procedure, Seattle City Light (SCL) provides this Annual Progress Report for 2024. 


 


SCL has no new generation projects (200 MW or greater) or any new or upgraded transmission facility 


additions over 200 kV.  In addition, there are no planned facilities below these thresholds that may have 


a significant impact on the reliability of the WECC interconnected electric system.  


 


Please feel free to contact me with any questions at 206-684-3491. 


 


Sincerely  


 


 


 


 


NIMA MIRI, PE 


PRINCIPAL ELECTRICAL POWER SYSTEM ENGINEER 


SYSTEM PLANNING 


 


 
nima.miri@seattle.gov 


TEL (206) 684-3491 CELL (206) 459-6643 


 


cc:   Chris Yoon 


  



mailto:nima.miri@seattle.gov

mailto:nima.miri@seattle.gov

https://seattlegov.na1.adobesign.com/verifier?tx=CBJCHBCAABAA_gXWnnXavB0Dh-OWMlqJnbM5jNO_ShGo





SCL 2024 Annual Progress Report.doc
Final Audit Report 2024-01-19


Created: 2024-01-19


By: Nima Miri (Nima.Miri@seattle.gov)


Status: Signed


Transaction ID: CBJCHBCAABAA_gXWnnXavB0Dh-OWMlqJnbM5jNO_ShGo


"SCL 2024 Annual Progress Report.doc" History
Document created by Nima Miri (Nima.Miri@seattle.gov)
2024-01-19 - 9:21:55 PM GMT- IP address: 76.22.102.216


Document emailed to Nima Miri (Nima.Miri@seattle.gov) for signature
2024-01-19 - 9:22:17 PM GMT


Document e-signed by Nima Miri (Nima.Miri@seattle.gov)
Signature Date: 2024-01-19 - 9:22:31 PM GMT - Time Source: server- IP address: 76.22.102.216


Agreement completed.
2024-01-19 - 9:22:31 PM GMT





				2024-01-19T13:22:33-0800

		Agreement certified by Adobe Acrobat Sign











RELIABILITY ASSESSMENT COMMITTEE
STUDIES SUBCOMMITTEE
Attached is a request for submission of the 2024 Annual Progress Reports.
As indicated in the attached policies and procedures document, Initial and Comprehensive
Progress Reports should be sent to STS, Doug Tucker, and Tom Carr (StS Chair). Annual
Supplemental Progress Reports should be submitted to Doug Tucker and Tom Carr only.
Progress reports are due by February 23, 2024.
Thank you,
Doug Tucker
Senior Staff Engineer
(801) 819-7606
www.wecc.org
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